

Chief Constable
Chief Constable Robert Carden
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



February 2025

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 130/25

I refer to your request for information which was received by Cumbria Constabulary on 29 January 2025. I note you seek access to the following information:

The information requested is:

- 1. Do you routinely support victims of trafficking and modern slavery to submit a reconsideration request to the Competent Authorities within the National Referral Mechanism (NRM) following a negative Reasonable Ground or Conclusive Ground decision?***
- 2. If the answer to question 1 is negative, could you please provide a reason.***
- 3. If you are not able to support the individual with submitting a reconsideration request, do you routinely signpost them to other organisations?***
- 4. Can you provide the number of reconsiderations requests you have submitted for the year 2023 and 2024? Could you please provide this data breakdown by year?***

Your request for information has now been considered and I can confirm Cumbria Constabulary does hold some information relevant to your request and where this is the case I have today decided to disclose this to you.

Questions 1-3:

No reports were found to fall within the scope of your requests in relation to these questions. Accordingly, I have determined that Cumbria Constabulary does not hold the information you have requested.

Question 4:

Answer: 0

Complaint Rights

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet, which details your right of complaint.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Cumbria Constabulary.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.

